

January. 2. 1883

and now on this 2d. day of
January adjourn the city
Council of the City of Vancouver
met in regular session

Present Mayor Thos Irving
Councillors J. S. Groves
J. LaRocque
Wm Coomes
J. H. Sargent.
Thos M. Quinn

Minutes of last regular session
read and approved.

On motion duly seconded
it was ordered that an approp-
riation be and the same is hereby
made out of the funds in the
City Treasurer for the payment
of the following amounts to wit

✓	Errand night watch	35.00
✓	Beauchamp & Lull of etc.	2.00
✓	Robt Linnel Rock & Co.	15.60
✓	Geo Ryby Salary city Marshal	146.00
✓	L. H. Hamilton Services Clerk 14 Jan 1883	10.00
✓	Harrison Bookman stock	1.50
✓	E. Chapman "	1.25
✓	C. Seery "	1.50
✓	Bent & Co. "	7.50
✓	Clark & Co. "	5.00
✓	Thos Irving City Engineer & Auditor of Highway	8.00
	S.C. Nelson Board City Engineer	7.20
	" "	6.00

Jacob Short Clerk City Engineer 6.00 referred

Jan. 2/84

Finance Committee
Claim of Steiner Whipp for repay-
ment of Tax by City on Lots 10 to 18
incl Block 38 for Tax 1878 refused
by Mr Reasoner the Mayor at that
date for settlement

Report of City Marshal
read and approved

L. H. Stoussery

City Clerk

February. 1884

Quorum on the 6th day
of February 1884 the City
Council met in Regular Session
Present

President of Council H. F. Greenleaf
J. H. Rogers
Thos M. Green
Wm. Leonard

Absent

Mayor Thos. Green
Commissioner J. H. Sargent

Whimpany following proceedings
were had to wit

A Barcelo application for permit
for ~~disposal~~ his property on north
side Block 148 granted on
condition that no obstruction
is caused to the water runoff

A side track 6 feet wide opening
across the block by property
owners. ~~planning~~ the north side of
Block 137.

Petition of Henry Keeney et al for
a crossing over Central Branch
R.R. on west of Block 134 on
said street was considered
and granted and it was ordered
that due notice be given said
Rail Road Company to build said crossing

Feb. 1884

Report of J. S. Myer et al for planting
a row of trees in center of Broadway
and protection of same by City was
considered and on motion lay dormant

City Marshall's report read and filed

Following claims referred to Finance
Committee

A Barrows Hiring Lure	14 ⁵⁰
Chicago L. Co. Lumber for City	111 ²⁴
M. McManis for repairing sidewalk for paid \$12.15	2 ³⁰
which amount was referred to Finance Committee	

Whereupon following ordinance was
passed to wit

Ordinance No. 206

Be it enacted by the Mayor and
Common Council of the City of Concord

Sec I The several amounts for the following
purposes are hereby appropriated
and warrants ordered issued to be
paid out of the general fund

✓	Orin V. Myer	Hardware	56 ⁰⁵
✓	Orin & Bartley	do.	38 ⁷⁵
✓	A Barrows	Hiring	2 ⁰⁰
✓	Chas. Rigby	City Marshall	16 ¹⁵
✓	Chas. Leave	Night watch City	38 ⁵⁰
✓	Geo. Brown & Co.	Stationery	7 ⁵⁰
✓	Jacob Shock	City Engineer	51 ⁵⁰

On motion it was moved and adopted

Feb. 1884.

Said ordinance was called
before aye. LaRoque. Council,
Grobeck, and Mr. Gayen. Voting
no - none

Thompson said ordinance
was approved by President of Council
and assisted by city clerk
Thompson Council adjourned

Wm. H. Hensley

City Clerk

Special Session Feby. 18. 1884

And now on the 18th day of Feb'y
1884 the City Council met in special
session pursuant to call of Mayor.

Present Mayor Thos. Wrony

Councilmen W. F. Grosbeck

F. Baroque

Thos. McGuire

Wm. Corcoran

Councilmen absent L. H. Sargent

Said Council met pursuant to the following
request and call to wit:

Request To the Hon. Thos. Wrony Mayor
of the City of Concordia;

I hereby request you to call a special
meeting of the City Council for this
Monday Evening Feby 18. 1884 at 7 1/2
O'Clock P.M. for the purpose of taking
such action as may seem advisable
on a proposed ordinance granting
the Right of way over certain streets
and alleys in the city to the Chicago
Iowa and Kansas RR Co. and taking
all needful steps to protect the
interests of the city in reference to
Rail Road. Whether by providing for
the issuing of scrip or otherwise
and to consider the petitions of
C. W. McDonald and J. Gray to erect
frame buildings within the fire
limits of the city =

W. F. Grosbeck
Feby 18/1884

Fred Baroque

Thos McGuire

L. H. Sargent

Wm. Corcoran

Special Session
 Feby 18/1884

Care;

To the members of the City Council
 of the City of Lawrence Cloud County
 Kansas.

Gentlemen;

You and each of you are hereby
 notified that a special meeting of
 the City Council will be held
 at the Mayor's office on this Mon-
 day Evening February 18. 1884 at
 7 1/2 o'clock P.M. For the purpose of
 taking such action as may seem
 advisable on a proposed ordinance
 granting the Right of Way over
 certain streets and alleys in
 the City to the Chicago Iron and
 Kansas R.R. Co. and taking
 all needful steps to protect
 the interest of the City in regard
 to said Road of collection by providing
 for the issuing of scrip or other
 mts and to consider the petition
 of C. McDonald and others
 asking to erect frame buildings
 within the fire limits of the City

Thos Morrow

Feby 18/1884

Mayor

W. F. Groves

Thos McGuire

Edw Vargant

Fred LaRogue

W. L. Leamer

whereupon the following proceedings

Special Session Feby 18/1884

were had to wit;

On motion City attorney requested
to draft an ordinance relative to
right of way to the Chicago Terra & Kansas
R.R. Co. and to present the same
to the City Council on the session on
Feby 19, 1884.

Also to present a resolution for
the issuing of the City Seal of
said City for consideration of
Council at said adjourned meeting

On motion permit was granted
C. McDonald to build a frame
building on south side lots 38 & 39
Block 149 said permit to run
for one year

Application of J. Green for permit
to build a frame building on lots 1
2 3 & 4 BK 148. refused by the Committee

On motion Council adjourned
D. Tuesday evening Feby 19, 1884
Wm. Stoneston
City Clerk

Special Session
 Feby 19/1884

and now on the 19th day of
 February, 1884 the City Council
 of the City of Concordia met
 in session pursuant to adjournment

Present Mayor Thos. Brown

Councilmen W. H. Grosbeck

"

F. Dabroque

Thos. McGuffey

Councilmen absent

Deacons

Deacons

And thereupon the following proceedings
 were had by the Council assembled to wit:
 The ^{following} Ordinance was considered as to adoption,
 the same being read in open Council as follows
 to wit:

Ordinance No 206

An Ordinance granting right of
 way to the Chicago Iowa and Kansas Rail-
 road Company.

Be it ordained by the Mayor and Council-
 men of the City of Concordia

Sec 1 That the perpetual right of way for
 the construction and operation of a railroad
 and telegraph line with the necessary side
 tracks turn outs and switches is hereby
 granted to the Chicago Iowa and Kansas
 Railroad Company its successors and assigns
 over and across the following streets and
 alleys in the City of Concordia viz, 110 feet
 wide across Valley Street from the west line

of Section 34 Township 5. South Range 3 west-
to Block 164, across Archer Street from
Block 164 to Block 165 across the Alley
in Block 165, across Spruce Street from
Block 165 to Block 166 across Olive and
Fourth Street from Block 166 to Block 160
132 feet wide across Kansas Street Lincoln
Avenue Broadway to Washington Avenue
and State Street between the South line
of Fourth Street and the north line of the
Alley between Fourth and Fifth Streets
and along Fourth Street west of State Street
to the west side of the City of Concordia and
its additions thereto.

Provided and the privileges above granted are
upon the following conditions. That all tracks
~~switches~~ turnouts and side tracks shall con-
form to the grades of said streets and be con-
structed so as not to interfere with their ordin-
~~ary use~~. That the companies owning or operating
said railroad shall build and maintain
all side walks within said right of way
and plank or macadamize and perpetually
keep in good repair the whole of those parts of the
said streets embraced within said right of way
and shall make and maintain suitable drains
under their tracks on both sides of all streets
and alleys crossed by them to carry off
all water flowing along or over said streets.

Sec 2 Said grant is upon the further con-
dition, that said Chicago Iowa & Kansas
Railroad Company shall construct a

railroad upon said right of way within the City of Concordia and erect and maintain a freight and passenger depot within said city on or before the 1st day of December 1884 and perpetually maintain and operate the same thereafter.

approved February 17th 1884

Thos. Wolig, Mayor

Attest:

L. N. Houston, City Clerk.

And thereupon the said council proceeded to the adoption of said ordinance.

It was moved and seconded that section number one be adopted, section one read, roll called, the following councilmen voting Aye,

W. F. Groesbeck.

J. LaRocque

Thos M^r Guire

Voting no more.

On motion seconded. It was moved that section two of said ordinance be adopted

Sec: 2 read. The following councilmen voting Aye.

W. F. Groesbeck

J. LaRocque

Thos M^r Guire

Voting no more.

Whereupon the Mayor ordered and declared said sections and ordinance aforesaid adopted and attached his

approval to the same and cause the same to be attested by the city clerk, and ordered the publication of the same in accordance with ~~law~~.

On motion duly carried permission was granted to J. Green, to construct a frame building and lumber yard within the fire limits of said city to wit,

On Lots 1. 2. 3. 4. Block 148. said permission to expire on February 17th 1887

And thereupon Council adjourned

L. A. Houston

City Clerk.

Mar. 8, 1884

Opened city court ~~Mar 8th~~ 8th, 1884
and now on this day city
Council of City of Concord
met in regular session.

Present

Mayor Thos. Tracy

Councilmen W. H. Greenleaf

J. LaRoque

Thos. McGuire

Wm. Leavenworth

Com. Comm. Asst. L. H. Sargent

Minutes of February meetings read
and are motion approved.

Report of City Marshal for month
of February, 1884 read and ordered filed
whereupon following ordinance
was read, and motion made to
accept same. Roll call.
Rolling eyes. ~~Approved~~ LaRoque
McGuire and Council
bring no more whereupon
Mayor decided said ordinance
adopted and approved same
with

Ordinance No 207

and

That the sum herein set forth
is hereby appropriated out of
any money in the general fund
of said city for the purchase of
current expenses as follows to wit

March 8/80

✓ J Mathayman. printing bee heads for hymn	2 00
✓ Lewis & O'Hara. Linen on right of tray	3 00
✓ O'Barcelo do	4 50
✓ Beauchamp & Dallin. oil & lantern	2 60
✓ F Bland. Night raised table	3 1 50
✓ Mr Rigby. City merchants table &c	26 50
✓ Cobb & Burns. Lumber	2 71
✓ D O Wilson. Board of prisoners	16 80

and chimney following claims	
against the city and continued with	
Chicago & Co. Lumber	41 74
M McKinnon. 20 tons side wall &c	2 30

On motion Council adjourned

W. H. H. H. H.

City Clerk

April 29, 1888

Office of City Clerk

City of Concordia Mo

and now on this day the City Council of said city met in regular session

Present

Mayor & Co. Strong

Commencement

W F Grobeck

W. McQuinn

Thos M. Guice

Commencement absent

J. B. Roague

L. V. Sargent

Whereupon the following ordinance was considered and adopted. Roll called and voting in affirmative (aye) Council Grobeck, M^o Guice voting no. none

Ordinance No. 208

Sec 1 That the sum herein after mentioned be lawfully appropriated out of any money in the general fund of said city for the purpose of current expense as follows to wit

Geo Rigby Salary City Marshall	4650
E M Daw: night watch pay	3500
Thos Daring Salary City atty	1250
X H Stinson City Clerk 11 April 1888	1050
B Martin meals for prisoners	160
M. McKinnon Reclamation delinquent tax	230
James & Son City Engineer for mch	900
Chicago & Co Pub Lumber	4174

April 2/84

Report of city marshal read & filed
Petition for Bridge of Dean et al. for bridge
over 12th St read and an motion
granted and referred to committee
on streets & grades for plan and
consolidation
whereupon council adjourned
L N Stoneman
city clerk

April 9/84

And now on this day the City Council
elects & convened for organization
present Mayor and Council all
present.

On motion Mr. Corcoran was
chosen President of Council for
ensuing year

On motion Council adjourns

Yours truly

Clark

April 9, 1884

Office of City Clerk

City of Concordia April 9/84

are now on this 9th day of April and 1884 the City Council of the City of Concordia met as a board of canvassers to canvass the vote of the election held for the election of city officers for said city for the ensuing year

Present Mayor J. H. Drury

Councilmen W. F. Grosbeck

" J. LaRocque

" W. LeCommer

" J. H. McGuire

Councilmen absent L. H. Sargent

The council proceeded to the canvass of the election held in said city on April 7th 1884 the following is the roll received for the nomination names and officers to wit
For Mayor.

W. F. Grosbeck Received 341 votes

P. H. Hull " 160 "

Police Judge =

A. B. Kaffer Received 299 votes

B. R. Anderson " 199 "

For Councilmen =

J. LaRocque Received 474 votes

W. LeCommer " 330 "

J. H. McGuire " 476 "

W. H. Reed " 340 "

A. H. Bolinger " 297 "

John Carlyle " 228 "

H. S. Mullen " 158 "

Secretary " 8 "

April 9/84

Whereupon the following named persons were duly declared elected to their respective offices to wit:

Mayor W F Groesbeck

Cornwallius F LaRogae

James Conner.

John McGuire

W. G. Reed.

..... A. V. B. ...

Police Judge, A. B. Chaffee

County Clerk, ...

was administered to said at the

named elected officers.

Council thereupon ordered city clerk to purchase proper records for his office and for the office of City Treasurer

Whereupon Council adjourned

W. H. ...

City Clerk

May Session 1884
May 7/84

Office of City Clerk
City of Concordia

And now on this day the City Council of the City of Concordia met in regular session

Present

Mayor J. H. Grosbeck
Councilmen

Wm. Leonard

J. LaRoque

W. G. Reid

A. H. Bolinger

Thos. McGuire

Whereupon the minutes of last session read and on motion approved.

Whereupon the following proposed ordinance was read and on motion of grant the same an roll being call all members voted against said ordinance whereupon the Mayor granted the same and the same was thereupon approved.

Ordinance No 209

Be it enacted that the sum herein specified be and is hereby appropriated out of any funds not otherwise appropriated for the payment of current expenses with
Groby by Salary City Marshall April 55.00
Groby by Burying dogs &c. 4.70

May 7, 1884

E. M. Law	salary eighth month April	35 00
W. H. Snarely	Rock for cement	14 50
B. Sharpe	work on survey	75
Thomas & Co.	fixtures city hall	20 00
F. E. Cobb	Lumber for sidewalks	281 51
D. M. Stockton	clock city election	2 00
City Treasurer		200

Petition of L. Brickett et al for increase of license for drays was considered and the following ordinance was presented for consideration

Ordinance No. 210

Be it ordained by the Mayor and Councilmen of the City of Concordia:
 Sec I. It shall be unlawful for any person to engage or carry on the business of draying in the City of Concordia without first having paid into the City Treasury a license tax of Eighteen Dollars and taken out a license for such business

Sec II. All ordinances or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Said ordinance coming before the Ordination and read. Roll call
 Voting in affirmative Mr. Cameron
 F. LaBrosse Mr. R. Reed. Attest Bolinger
 and I. H. McGinnis Voting in negative
 none

Sec II. Read Motion made and adopted

May 7/87

Said section Roll call voting in
affirmation Mr. Cronen & LaRocque
Mr. Reil & Boeinger Thos McGuire
Voting in negative none
whereupon Mayor declared said
ordinance adopted and affirmed
the same.

Whereupon Council proceeded to the
consideration of the following proposed
ordinance To wit

Ordinance No 211

Be it ordained by the Mayor and
Councilmen of the City of Concordia
Sec I It shall be unlawful for any
one to engage in or carry on the business
of auctioneers within the City of Con-
cordia without first having paid
into the Treasury the following sums
of money and to enforce the proper
license therefor viz;

For an auctioneer of dry goods
Clothing or other merchandise \$300
For an auctioneer of other property \$50
Sec II All ordinances or parts of
ordinances in conflict herewith
are hereby repealed

On motion made & adopted Sec I
Said Sec. read. Roll called voting
affirmative Mr. Cronen & LaRocque
Mr. Boeinger Mr. Reil Thos McGuire
Voting in negative none

May 7/84

see motion section 2 of said ordinance
was considered section 2 read Roll
Call. Voting in affirmative F LaRoque
McBarnet, W. G. Reed A. H. Bolinger and
Thor McEwen Voting in negative none
Columbus mayor declared said
ordinance carried and accordingly
approved the same.

Appreciation of Geo. Moton for privilege
of removing his store building off of lot
3 Sec 24 134 into street for 90 days
specified

Application of M. S. Hazamman for
permission to build a frame building
on part of lots 13 to 18 incl road 168
granted for 2 years but said Hazamman
not use said building for any purpose
during said term on account of fire

F. LaRoque granted a license for the term of one year on paying the sum of \$25⁰⁰ &c in full of license of troops giving entertainments in LaRoque's open house during the term of one year

Application of David Cowan, Bank
to make receipt by their joint
condemnation of D. S. & K. Ry to
run a grain freight of their refusal

May 7/84

Decision for Bridge of F.B. Corron the
for bridge on 11th street between
Broadway & Duane granted

City Marshall ordered to notify the
G.C. & F.H. Ry to cause the street
on the south side of Block 178
for 6 feet against board block
to build to conform to grade. also
to notify the E.W. Pac R.R. to build
proper culverts across their road on
Broadway

City Marshall report read
and filed

whereupon Mayor made the
following appointments for ensuing
year to wit

City Attorney	Samuel J. Corron
" Clerk	L. H. Honan
" Marshall	Geo. W. Ryer
" Treasurer	F. J. Alford
Night Watchman	E. Blasely
Night Watch	E. A. Carr

Members Board of Health or L. J. Hall
appointments on motion. confirmed
that it is by the Council ordered that
the City Treasurer give a bond in the
sum of \$2000.

That the City Clerk & City Marshall give
a bond each in the sum of \$500

on motion salary of City Marshall

May 7/84

raised to \$55⁰⁰ per month from April 1/84
Salary City Clerk raised to \$50 per year
to begin April 1. 1884

Wharton Mayor made the
following committee appointments with

Finance Committee

Wm. L. Loomer

Thos. McGuire

W. G. Reich

Streets & Gravel.

F. LaRoque

Thos McGuire

Wm. Loomer

Ordinances

W. G. Reich

A. H. Balingen

Wm. Loomer

Printing

Thos McGuire

F. LaRoque

A. H. Balingen

Fire Department

F. LaRoque

W. G. Reich

A. H. Balingen

May 7/84

Cemetery Committee

A. H. Boaling

W. G. Reid

Thos M Guire

Park Com.

Wm Loomis

F. LaRoque

W. G. Reid

Thompson annual adjourned

Wednesday

any amount

June 4, 1884

City Council opened & City met
on this 4th day of June 1884 in
Regular session and an
motion adjourned to June 11, 1884
Wm. H. H. H.
City Clerk

January 11th 1888

and drove on this day the City Council met pursuant to adjournment present. President of Council. W. L. Brown

Commencement

F. LaRocque

Thos M. G. Hall

Art. Bolinger

W. G. Reid

The minutes of last regular session read and on motion approved.

Whereupon the following proposed ordinance was read by the clerk and Roll being call all members being in the affirmative said ordinance was declared carried and accordingly approved to wit

Ordinance 212

That the sum hereinafter named is hereby appropriated out of any funds not otherwise appropriated for the payment of current expenses. To wit

J. D. Wilson Judge of April election 200

January 11, 1884

Geo Beakel Judge application	2.00
W H Dean " "	2.00
Engelb & Schaper Printing ordinances	4.00
R. Veining Special police	2.00
L. V. Smith " "	2.00
D. Meze " "	1.00
Geo. Morane & Co. Books	28.00
W. R. By Salay City Marshall for May & August days 63/10	
Robinson & McGray Hardware for city	21.85
John Peck Rock	22.30
E. T. Law eighth month May/84	35.00
F. E. Cobb Lumber	101.66

Petition of T. J. Atwood et al. for vacation of 10 feet off each side of 10th street west of Republican street. Referred to Committee on Streets & Grades.

Application of Atwood et al. for an order for city to open the alley in Block 127. Referred to Committee on Streets and Grades with authority to make such order as they see proper.

Application of a Gay for permit to build small frame building on the east part of lot 1 B. K. 134 granted for one year but not to be used for anything excepted baggage room on account of fire.

The action of the Mayor in granting permit to Geo. Moore & Co. to place frame building on lot 33 Block 149 for 90 days approved by council.

June 11/86

It was ordered that the Committee on streets and grades cause Wall street to be surveyed and ascertain the price of such land as necessary for said street and report the same to the Council.

It was ordered that a crossing be built across Broadway on the north side of Ninth Street.

It was further ordered that a proper culvert be built across the ravine near the south end of Broadway on a line with said street.

Application of C. L. D. Case for an Auctioneers license refused ~~denied~~ on ordinance.

Application of J. P. Adeline for a license for bar den refused by Mayor.

Marshall report for May read and motion approved.

Thank you Council adjourned

L. H. Smith

City Clerk

July 2, 1884

Office of City Clerk City of Cincinnati
July 2, 1884.

And now meets duly the city council
met in Regular Session
Present

Mayor W F Grosbeck
Councillmen

Wm Connelley

F DeRoque

Thos McGuire

Councillmen Absent

Chas Boeniger

W. G. Reed

whereupon, minutes last regular
session read and on motion
approved.
whereupon the following claims
were accounted and paid in ac-
cordance with the following ordinance
which was adopted in due
form to wit:

Ordinance No 218

That the sum herein after men-
tioned is hereby appropriated out
of any funds not otherwise
appropriated for the payment
of current expenses to wit:

E. M. Law. Night watchman's pay	30 75
B. Fisher work on streets	39 40
Geo Rigby Salary City Marshal during absence	50 00
V. Brown Stone	27 75
J. Darling building accounts	17 40

July 2^d 1884

F. E. Cobb Dinner	38 66
Beardsdorp & Lullstett oil	3 40
E. Rymer & Co. Iron on steel work	4 80
L. H. Vinton salary city clerk April May June ^{Sept} ^{Oct} ^{Nov} ^{Dec}	13 50
J. B. Gafford Melons city Calton	3 00
A. C. Leland drilling 10 cisterns 750 ¹⁰⁰⁰ city work ¹⁰⁰⁰ cistern	17 50
P. Berger repairing on city array house	12 00

Committee report on the petition of F. J. Alwood et al. as to narrowing 10 ft at west of Republican Street adversely, and motion petition rejected.

Committee on streets and grades report on the application of D. H. Jones et al. as to widening alley in Block 125. That the same had been duly ordered opened.

In matter of location of street from the bridge south in line of Mill St. Report of street and grade committee received and on motion the matter was referred to city attorney and committee on streets and grades with special slips to make opening a street.

Application of W. H. Mott et al. as to inclosure of the same land of J. H. & Co. On motion city marshal ordered to notify said J. H. & Co. to cause sufficient

July 2^d 1884

pipe & decided who's machinery
so as to carry all small air &
gases off.

Application of M. Kelley et al. asking
that an order be made to dig up
the C. & N. R. R. to cause proper
road way to be provided so as to give
accidents every access to the bridge
on North side of Block 154
Motion on motion refused to Com-
mittee on streets and grades.

Thos Sprague appears before
Council and asks that a foot-
crossing be built on west side
of Washington street at crossing
of 8th and Washington street.
On action motion refused to
Committee on streets and grades.

Application of Mrs. Bedger & family
for portion of cemetery paid and pay
on motion 12⁰⁰ refunded and com-
mittee on streets and grades.

It was ordered that the Cemetery Sexton
cause the names of all persons buried
or hereafter buried on lots and the lot to be
filed & indicate on this record of
the police field the names of persons
so buried giving number of lot and
block.

July 2^d, 1884

City attorney was on motion instructed to prepare an ordinance annex Blocks 1. to 7. inclusive of Madison & Gay ends addition being first met. addition to the city of Concordia and deposit the same for consideration at first session of the council hereafter

Application of M. Charbonneau to remove frame building N. 1st & Block 136 on motion rejected

Application of Hartman & Reid for permit to erect some house on Block 148, rejected and City Marshal ordered to notify Cartney & Paradise and J. Frisby to remove the smoke house adjoining their places of business to be removed

City Marshal's report read and filed

Thereupon Council adjourned

L. N. Hunsley
City Clerk

August 6. 1885

Office of City Clerk City of Concordia Aug 6th
1885 The City Council met in regular session
Present

Mayor W. H. Grossman
Commencement

J. B. Roquet

A. H. Bollinger

Thos McNeill

Announcement absent

W. H. Roquet

W. G. Reid

Minutes of last session read on motion approved

P. H. Hull appeared before council and asked
permit to build a frame building on subdivision
of Lot 25 Block 124 on motion referred
to Fire Committee for consideration

Application of J. B. Roquet for permit
to build frame building on easternmost portion
of Lot 25 Block 148. On motion permission
granted

Whereupon the following claims were
audited and allowed in accordance with
the following ordinance which ordinance
was duly considered and adopted in due
conformity to the City

Ordinance No 215

Sec I That the sums herein after mentioned
wherby appropriated out of any funds
not otherwise appropriated for the
pay ment of current expenses may
V. Grossman Clerk for City

August 6. 1884

B Martin	meals for city prisoners	\$ 80
G W Rigby	Salary City Marshall for July/84	55 00
E M Law	Salary night watch July & August days	37 00
B Fisher	work on streets in July	39 17
F. E. Cobb	Lawyer for crossings	17 84
Long work & Vernon	Expenses & work city mill	33 00
J M Hagan	Publ. Right of way ordinance	8 00

Appreciation of J. F. Macdonald for ordinance
relating to chickens kept on streets
to ordinance committee

Ordinance No. 215

Be it enacted by the Mayor
and Councilmen of the City of
Orem, Utah

Sec I. That G. W. Marshall, J. C. Gofford,
J. P. Woods, O. W. Beltrami and M. B.
Maddox for disinterested householders
of the City of Orem, Utah are hereby
appointed to make an assessment
of damages to the persons whose
property shall be taken or injured
by an extension of Cedar Street
northwardly from Cedar Street to
the northern boundary of the city
and in case of the inability or
failure of any one or more
of said persons so to act, the
Mayor is empowered to fill such
vacancies.

Sec II. Said assessors shall each
receive the sum of one dollar for
such services.

August 6, 1884

Section 1 of said proposed ordinance
 read. Roll call ~~examination~~ adopted
 said section voting in affirmative
 A. H. Bollinger. F. LaRoque and Thos.
 McGuire voting in negative none
 Section 2 of said proposed ordinance
 read motion adopted made. Roll
 call voting in affirmative A. H.
 Bollinger. F. LaRoque Thos McGuire
 voting in negative none
 Whereupon mayor declared said
 ordinance adopted and accordingly
 approved the same and caused
 the city clerk to attest the
 same

Report of city marshal for
 July, 1884 read and on motion
 approved

Whereupon council adjourned

B. H. Hensley
 City Clerk

Sept 3. 1884

Officer of city clerk
 Conceded
 And with act Sept 3. 1884 the
 Council of said city met in
 Regular session
 And on motion council
 adjourned to Sept 4. 1884
 L. H. Hamilton
 City Clerk.

Sept. 1, 1884

and now on this day the
city council met pursuant
to adjournment present
Mayor

W. F. Grosbeck

Councilmen

J. Barboque

Thos. McGuire

Wm. Conner

Councilmen absent

W. G. Reid

Asst. Hollinger

Minutes of last session and
motion approved.

Thereupon came on for considera-
tion the Report of the appraisers
appointed pursuant to Ordinance
No. 215. which reports awards
the owners of the following property

Sept. 21. 1885

For their property proposed W. H. T. Baker
for said street the following

owner of Lot 11 Block 194 of Haywards
subdivision of Concordia \$62⁵⁰

owner Lot 12 Block 194 of Haywards
subdivision of Block 194 - \$62⁵⁰

owner strip off west side Block
194 of Haywards subdivision being
75 ft 10 inches wide at south end and 45 ft
feet at north end \$275

To owner strip of land off east side
of Mill Block or Block 195 extending
from mill street to Republica River
and being 34 ¹/₄ feet wide at north
end and 4 feet wide at south end
\$25⁰⁰

On motion seconded W. H. T. Baker
the report as filed carried

Motion made and seconded to
adopt the report as made and
filed by arbitrators

J. M. Haywards owner of portion
of property appeared and agreed
with report and award of damages.
Motion being on table the motion was adopted
was on vote carried

City Marshal's report for Aug
read and approved on motion
and ordered filed

Whereupon the following ordinance

Sept 4, 1884

was considered for payment of claims
accrued at this session against
the city and duly adopted in
accordance with the ordinances of
said city work

Ordinance No 216

That the sums herein after
named are hereby appropriated
out of any funds in the city
treasury not otherwise appropriated
for the payment of current
expenses of the city work;

E. McLean Night watch aug/84	Thompson	\$75
E. McLean City marshal for aug/84		500
Chas. Secrey work on streets		600
B. Martin Board city prisoners		1040
Dave Mize Special police aug 19/84		150
L. Tippin & night special police		600
Thos Lacey city atty salary		1250

On motion Council adjourned

L. W. Houston
City Clerk

October 1st 1884

Office of City Clerk City of Concordia
Oct 1st 1884

On the 1st day of October
1884. The City Council of the City of
Concordia met in Regular Session
Present

Mayor W. F. Groesbeck
Councilmen

W. H. Reid

A. H. Bolinger

Thos. McGuire

Councilmen absent

W. H. Coomes

F. LaRocque

Roll call.

Minutes of last session on motion
approved.

On motion carried the report of
appraisers on location of street
was taken up for consideration.

On motion carried the consideration
of said report was continued to the
adjourned session of this council which
meets on Oct 2d 1884.

Proposition of P. H. Hull asking the
city to donate the sum of \$400 to
assist in placing an engine from Lath
Emery and Grinding Machinery to his
wagon and blacksmith shop. On
motion it was ordered to refer
said proposition to the finance committee.

Oct 1st, 1884

J. M. Wagoner appeared in the interest of ~~of~~ Hull and asked the favorable consideration of said proposition ~~on~~ motion to refer to Finance Committee withdrawn and on motion carried ~~renewal~~ of the matter referred to tomorrow evening

Ordinance no 216

Ordinance no 216 in relation to the annexation to the City of Concordia such portion of Mathews addition or such addition to the city as is placed in lots and blocks was thereupon considered by sections and passed in accordance with the ordinance of said city

Ordinance no 217

Ordinance no 217 in relation of a levy of 35¢ on each 100 valuation of said city for general revenue purposes was considered by sections and in accordance to the ordinance of said city and carried

Ordinance no 218

Ordinance no 218 was presented to said city council for the assessment for side walks built by the city said ordinance was considered by sections in

Och 1884

accordance with the ordinance
of said city and passed

Ordinance No 219

The following ordinance was
duly carried with

Sec I That the sums herein
mentioned to hereby appropriated
out of any funds not otherwise
appropriated for the payment
of current expenses with

Geo Regby Salary city Marshall	57 00
E W Law night watch	36 50
B Fisher work on street	6 12
B Martin meals for prisoners	3 80
J D Suedorff	3 65
Robinson & McLary Hardware	13 20
L. H. Henson City Clerk &c Oct 1/84	12 50

moved and carried that the sum of
Ten dollars be paid and the same
to hereby appropriated in pursuance
of the foregoing ordinance to Mayor
W. F. Groesbeck for repairs on
the front of the Court House
block on Jail Hill and a city
Park Block.

Moved and carried that a spot
side walk be ordered down on
the north side of Block 147
Council adjourned Oct 2/84
L. H. Henson
City Clerk

Oct 1884
Oct 2/84

And on the 2d day of Oct 1884
the City Council met pursuant
to adjournment.

Present

Mayor W F Grosbeck

Councilmen

W. G. Reid

Art Bolinger

Thos McQuill

Application of P. H. Hull
on motion rejected

And now came on for con-
sideration the report of the apprais-
ers on the proposed location of
street from River bridge

An motion carried Sir Bruno
was granted the sum of \$150. in full
of his claim &c for lots 11 & 12 Block
194 Concordia Road &c. and for
further consideration of said
report the same is continued to
some future time

On motion carried adjourned

L. W. Conner

Clk

Nov 5, 1884

And now on the 5th day
of November the City Council
of the City of Corsaville met
in Regular Session

Present

Mayor W F Greenback

Councilmen Art Boeniger

Thos McGuire

J LaRoque

Commissioner absent

75 Lawrence

W R Reid

whereupon minutes of Regular
and adjourned October session
1884 was on motion after
reading approved
thereupon the following claims
were allowed and paid in
presence of the following
ordinance which was then
adopted to wit

Ordinance no 220

Sec 1

That the sums hereinafter
mentioned are hereby appropri-
ated out of any funds not
otherwise appropriated for
the payment of current expenses

Engle & Co printing	6-
McRae & Son printing & engraving	12-
Sammons & Wilson	170
Art Tor	170
E M Row	35 25

Nov 5, 1884

James Smith work	560
Mr. R. J. City Marshall & express	6270
- D. D. Hoff means for previous	50
J. E. Cobb lumber	840
Atchafalpa selling county lots & work	2125
W. D. W. W. W. W. Co. for City water	50 00
Thos. D. D. D. D. work on county gate	250

Application of Mr. K. K. K. K.
as to an alien's license refused
to ordinance committee

Report of City Marshall for
O. C. K. read and approved
Thompson council adjourned
L. W. W. W. W.
City Clerk

Dec 3^d 1884

And now on the 3^d day of Dec
1884 the City Council met in
Regular session

Present

Mayor W. F. Froelich

Commencement

W. F. Froelich

J. B. Roquet

Thos M. Guice

W. G. Reich

A. B. Boiling

Minutes of last Regular session
read and approved.

Thereupon the following ordinance was
duly considered and passed with
Ordinance no. 221.

Sec I That the sum herein after named
is hereby appropriated out of any
funds not otherwise appropriated
for payment of the current expense
of said City Clerk;

✓ ✓	Joe St Peter	Remaining clerk	2400
✓ ✓	Wm McConsey	Special Police Dep't	150
✓ ✓	Joe Starker	"	150
✓ ✓	P. F. Flanagan	"	150
✓ ✓	Al Purnick	"	150
✓ ✓	Chas McCoy	"	150
✓ ✓	J. W. Dwyer	"	150
✓ ✓	DC Nelson	Stable hands & groomers	10 10
✓ ✓	L. P. Bruneau	J. Police	150
✓ ✓	Geo Starker	Work on street	230
✓ ✓	L. Tiffin	J. Police	150

Dec 22 1882

F. Barroque excused from voting
on the question

Petition of P. & Officiaries et al was
referred by motion with strict audit
grade committee week from next

Petition of Van Meter et al for vacation
of street in Markers west of 2nd St. A com-
mission referred to committee consisting
of W. Reed, John McGuire and A. N. Bolinger

The question of street lamps was con-
sidered and the Mayor & Clerk were
instructed to ascertain probable cost
of lamps and post for considera-
tion at the next meeting

The matter of purchasing ornamental
posts for cemetery was referred to
Cemetery committee week from next

The matter of procuring more plots
for cemetery was referred to Cemetery
committee week from next

The city Marshal was instructed
to notify Mr. & Co of the expiration
of their permit for frame building
in Block 149.

on motion Council adjourned
L. H. Hamilton
Clerk